Faulconbridge Public School Works notification | 8 November 2024

Dear staff, parents and carers,

On Thursday 24 October 2024, a window infill panel was damaged on the first floor in Building C at Faulconbridge Public School.

The window panel is listed on the school's asbestos register.

Local contractors contained the panel on the day with temporary repairs. There was no disruption to school operations and classes were able to continue as usual.

On Saturday 23 November, specialist contractors will remove the window infill, replace it with non-hazardous material and repair the wall. A hygienist will be present to conduct air monitoring during the works.

All work will be done in accordance with work health and safety laws and the NSW Department of Education's Asbestos Management Plan. Safety measures will be in place while work is being done. All work will be completed by licensed asbestos contractors and monitored by independent hygienists.

When works are completed and air monitoring results are satisfactory, the hygienist will issue a clearance certificate.

The health, safety, and wellbeing of the school and the local community is our highest priority.

Thank you for your cooperation during this important work.



Email: schoolinfrastructure@det.nsw.edu.au Phone: 1300 482 651 www.schoolinfrastructure.nsw.gov.au





Phone: 1300 482 651

